
From: Sabha Abour <Sabha.Abour@cityofchicago.org> 
Sent: Monday, November 20, 2023 7:59:44 PM 
To: Chasse Rehwinkel <Chasse.Rehwinkel@cityofchicago.org>; Steve Berlin 
<Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org> 
Cc: Lamont Robinson <lamont@lamontjrobinson.com> 
Subject: Re: Thanksgiving 

  

Hello, 
 
Please see the turkey donation amount below from Marianos that went to 4th Ward Residents. 
Thank you!  
 
 
Respectfully,   
   
Dr. Sabha Abour   
Chief of Staff | Alderman Lamont J. Robinson   
928 E. 43rd St. Chicago, IL 60653 

o: 312.744.2690   
e: sabha.abour@cityofchicago.org   
Sign up for the 4th Ward newsletter here! 
 
 

   

This e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is intended only for use by the addressee(s) named 

herein and may contain legally privileged and/or confidential information. If you are not the 

intended recipient of this e-mail (or the person responsible for delivering this document to the 

intended recipient), you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, printing or 

copying of this e-mail, and any attachment thereto, is strictly prohibited. If you have received 

this e-mail in error, please respond to the individual sending the message, and permanently 

delete the original and any copy of any e-mail and printout thereof.   

  

 
From: Puck, Amanda <Amanda.Puck@roundys.com> 
Sent: Monday, November 20, 2023 3:28 PM 
To: Sabha Abour <Sabha.Abour@cityofchicago.org> 
Subject: RE: Thanksgiving 

  

 
MARIANO’S Turkey Donation 
  
200 turkeys = $5064.00 to the 4th Ward. 
  

Amanda Puck 

  [Warning: External email]  

https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLSdPBUE-qs2h-P0i3F0APWsGAbxbKSD9MPyqOH0Uruv0IdxnLg/viewform


Director of Strategic Brand Development, Mariano’s 

9501 West Devon, 5th Floor, Rosemont, Il 60018 

312.479.2172 | amanda.puck@marianos.com  
(She/Her/Hers) | @amandapuck 

WSET Level 2 Wines Certified  
  
Join Kroger in imagining a world with #ZeroHungerZeroWaste. 
Learn more here. 
  
From: Sabha Abour <Sabha.Abour@cityofchicago.org> 
Sent: Monday, November 20, 2023 3:18 PM 
To: Puck, Amanda <Amanda.Puck@roundys.com> 
Subject: Re: Thanksgiving 
  

That's perfect!!! Thank you! 
  
  
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
  

   

This e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is intended only for use by the addressee(s) 

named herein and may contain legally privileged and/or confidential information. If you are 

not the intended recipient of this e-mail (or the person responsible for delivering this 

document to the intended recipient), you are hereby notified that any dissemination, 

distribution, printing or copying of this e-mail, and any attachment thereto, is strictly 

prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please respond to the individual 

sending the message, and permanently delete the original and any copy of any e-mail and 

printout thereof.   

  

 
From: Puck, Amanda <Amanda.Puck@roundys.com> 
Sent: Monday, November 20, 2023 12:58 PM 
To: Sabha Abour <Sabha.Abour@cityofchicago.org> 
Subject: RE: Thanksgiving 
  

  

  [Warning: External email] 
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We don’t have receipts since it is a donation. I can send you an email with the cost? 
  

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
Sent: Monday, November 20, 2023 12:31 PM 
To: Puck, Amanda <Amanda.Puck@roundys.com> 
Subject: Re: Thanksgiving 
  
You’re the best, thank you! Can we just please get a receipt to submit to the city?  
  

Respectfully, 

  
Dr. Sabha Abour, Chief of Staff | 4th Ward 
Alderman Lamont J. Robinson 
928 E. 43rd St. | Chicago, IL  60653 
O:  312.744.2690  
C:  312.731.6499 
E-mail:  sabha.abour@cityofchicago.org 

Sign up for the 4th Ward newsletter here! 

  

  

This e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is intended only for use by the addressee(s) 
named herein and may contain legally privileged and/or confidential information. If you 
are not the intended recipient of this e-mail (or the person responsible for delivering this 
document to the intended recipient), you are hereby notified that any dissemination, 
distribution, printing or copying of this e-mail, and any attachment thereto, is strictly 
prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please respond to the individual 
sending the message, and permanently delete the original and any copy of any e-mail 
and printout thereof. 

 
From: Puck, Amanda <Amanda.Puck@roundys.com> 
Sent: Monday, November 20, 2023 9:48:23 AM 
To: Sabha Abour <Sabha.Abour@cityofchicago.org> 
Subject: RE: Thanksgiving 
  

  

  [Warning: External email] 
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Yes they are ready for you at the store! 
  

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
Sent: Monday, November 20, 2023 9:42 AM 
To: Puck, Amanda <Amanda.Puck@roundys.com> 
Subject: Re: Thanksgiving 
  
Good Morning Amanda,  
  
I hope you had a good weekend. I just wanted to check in and see when we’d be able to pick up the 
turkeys today? 
  

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
Sent: Monday, November 13, 2023 11:00:57 AM 
To: Puck, Amanda <Amanda.Puck@roundys.com> 
Subject: Re: Thanksgiving 
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Good Morning!! 
  
I hope you had a great weekend! I knew this was probably going to happen, but is there any chance we 
can pick them up this weekend? Will they arrive frozen? They want to start cooking on Monday.  
  
  
  

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
Sent: Wednesday, November 1, 2023 1:31:41 PM 
To: Puck, Amanda <Amanda.Puck@roundys.com> 
Subject: Re: Thanksgiving 
  

Ohhhh ok! Let's do Nov 20 

  
  
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
Sent: Wednesday, November 1, 2023 1:14 PM 
To: Sabha Abour <Sabha.Abour@cityofchicago.org> 
Subject: RE: Thanksgiving 
  

  
I actually need to know today! They are placing orders and we have time it since it is a large amount! All 
the items are delivered to the store per order. 
  

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
Sent: Wednesday, November 1, 2023 12:53 PM 
To: Puck, Amanda <Amanda.Puck@roundys.com> 
Subject: Re: Thanksgiving 
  

I will let you know by the beginning of next week!  
  
  
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
Sent: Wednesday, November 1, 2023 12:51 PM 
To: Sabha Abour <Sabha.Abour@cityofchicago.org> 
Subject: RE: Thanksgiving 
  

  
Thanks I need to know the pick up date 
  

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
Sent: Wednesday, November 1, 2023 12:38 PM 
To: Puck, Amanda <Amanda.Puck@roundys.com> 
Subject: Re: Thanksgiving 
  

Thank you soooo much!!!!! 
  
  
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
Sent: Wednesday, November 1, 2023 12:33 PM 
To: Sabha Abour <Sabha.Abour@cityofchicago.org> 
Subject: RE: Thanksgiving 
  

  
Yes can we do 200 – let me know when they will get picked up! 
  

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
Sent: Wednesday, November 1, 2023 12:31 PM 
To: Puck, Amanda <Amanda.Puck@roundys.com> 
Subject: Re: Thanksgiving 
  
** [EXTERNAL EMAIL]: Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the 
content is safe. ** 
Hi Amanda, 
  
Thank you so much!! Can you please send us an invoice from the last donation?  
  

  [Warning: External email] 
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Also, would Marianos be able to donate turkeys?  
  
  
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
Sent: Wednesday, November 1, 2023 8:27 AM 
To: Sabha Abour <Sabha.Abour@cityofchicago.org> 
Subject: Thanksgiving 
  

  
Hello Sabha – if your team needs anything from us for the holiday season, now is the time to let me 
know since we are closing out our orders! 
  

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
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